
Columbia office 
moves to its current 
location in the 
Congaree Vista.

Rhode Island 
office moves to 
Providence.
Fairfield office 
moves to our 
current Trumbull 
location.

2001
Frank Sampson 
joins the firm, 
which has 
grown to 40 
employees.

Fuss & O’Neill Celebrating 90 Years
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Cheney Brothers Silk Mfg. 
Co. headquarters built 
at 146 Hartford Road, 
Manchester, CT.

1911

Griswold starts a 
part-time surveying 
business from his home 
at 122 Oakland St, 
Manchester, CT.

1924

Griswold leaves 
Cheney Brothers to 
devote all of his time to
“Griswold Services”, a 
surveying company.

1937

Griswold Engineering moves to
210 Main St, Manchester, CT 
with 13 employees.

1970

Mike Griswold 
retires and is 
succeeded 
by Bill O’Neill. 
On December 7th the 
name is changed to
“Fuss & O’Neill, Inc.”

1977

Frank Sampson is 
voted in as CEO.
Staff grows to 130.

1989

Walter Fuss retires and control 
passes to Bill O’Neill,
Frank Sampson, Len Jahnke
and Jeff Heidtman.

1985
Frank Sampson 
retires and Jeff 
Heidtman takes 
over as CEO.

Regional offices are 
opened in Fairfield, CT 
and East Providence, RI.

1997

Design Build Services added 
to provide clients with a 
concept-to-completion 
solution.

1998

Fuss & O’Neill Consulting Engineers 
is formed on January 1st.

2004

Applied Thermodynamics 
Associates is added to 
offer MEP & Fire Protection 
services.

2005

Company hires 
Kevin Grigg 
as its first Chief 
Operating Officer.

Vision 2020 is 
presented as
our new
Vision Statement.

2012

TPM, which would become 
Manufacturing Solutions,  
was created.

2006

Merv Clemson, a 
16-year-old neighbor, 
joins the firm part-
time and summers 
making $0.50/hour.
As of 2014, Merv is still 
an employee.

1944

Walter Fuss, 
former 
Manchester 
DPW Director 
joins the firm.
Company changes 
name to
“Griswold Engineering” 
on October 30th.

1967

In April, company name 
changed to
“Griswold & Fuss” as 
Hayden Griswold Sr. 
(The Chief) retires and is 
succeeded by his son 
Mike Griswold and Walter 
Fuss; about 25 employees 
at this time.

1971

1980

East Longmeadow 
office moves to 
West Springfield 
location.

2000
The first regional 
office is opened in
East Longmeadow,
MA.

1993

Firm begins move to 146 
Hartford Road. The building 
is the former Cheney 
headquarters where “The 
Chief” had once worked. 
Company now employs about 
100 people.

1986

Columbia, 
SC office is 
established 
as F&O hires 
employees 
of NESCO.

2002

EnviroScience is acquired, offering 
industrial hygiene & building 
hazardous materials services. 
Regional office added in Boston, MA.

Providence office 
moves to the 
historic American  
Locomotive Works 
Building, which F&O 
helped to renovate.

Design Build 
completes 
renovations 
to the former 
Clark Paint 
building and achieves 
“LEED Silver” certification.

2008

Hayden Griswold 
graduates from 
Cornell and goes 
on to serve in 
Word War I.

1916

Hayden Griswold returns 
home to work for Cheney 
Brothers as a surveyor.

1918

Griswold Services, 
now a father and son 
company, moves to
264 Main St, 
Manchester, CT.

1954

Peter Grose 
takes over 
as CEO.

Ferrero Hixon Associates 
is acquired, providing a 
full range of landscape 
architecture services.

2010

2014

2007

Hayden Griswold, Jr,
(Mike) graduates with 
a Civil Engineering 
degree from UConn 
and joins the family 
business.

1947

Firm hires another 
Manchester
DPW Director,
William O’Neill.

1973
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